Community
Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Thursday April 5,2018
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

AGENDA*
I. Call to Order and Record of Attendance
II. Public Comments
III. General Business

A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members
of the Board request specific items to be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for
discussion prior to the time the Board of Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

1.  Approve minutes from the January 26, 2018 Community Care Collaborative (CCC) Board
of Directors meeting.

B. Regular Agenda

1.  Receive and discuss an update on the Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP)
Program.

2.  Receive and discuss an update on surgery scheduling standard operating procedures.

3.  Receive and discuss an update on the Community Care Collaborative Strategic Plan and
Work Plan Priorities for Fiscal Year 2018.

4,  Discuss FY19 Community Care Collaborative budget priorities.

1V, Closed Session, if necessary.



V. Closing

*The Board of Directors may take items in an order that differs from the posted order.

The Board of Directors may consider any matter posted on the agenda in a closed session if there are issues that
require consideration in a closed session and the Board announces that the item will be considered during a closed
session.

Consecutive interpretation services from Spanish to English are available during Citizens Communication or when
public comment is invited. Please notify the front desk on arrival if services are needed.

Los servicios de interpretacion consecutiva del espariol al inglés estdn disponibles para la comunicacién de los
ciudadanos o cuando se invita al piiblico a hacer comentarios. Si necesita estos servicios, al llegar sirvase notificarle al
personal de la recepcion.



== Community
lr_j? Care
= Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting

April 5,2018

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM

A.1.  Approve minutes from the January 26, 2018 Community Care
Collaborative (CCC) Board of Directors meeting.






== Community

=

=) Care

21

Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Friday, January 26, 2018
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

Meeting Minutes

Call to Order and Record of Attendance

On Friday, January 26, 2018, a public meeting of the CCC Board of Directors was called
to order at 2:05 p.m. in the Board Room at Central Health Administrative Offices located
at 1111 E. Cesar Chavez St., Austin, Texas 78702. Chairman Larry Wallace and Vice-
Chairman Greg Hartman were both present. The secretary for the meeting was Shannon
Sefcik.

Clerk’s Notes:

Secretary Sefcik took record of attendance.

Directors Present:

Chairman Larry Wallace, Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman, Mike Geeslin, Stephanie
McDonald, Craig Cordola, and David Evans (Non-Voting Advisory Board Member)

Officers Present:
Jonathan Morgan (Interim Executive Director) and Shannon Sefcik (Secretary)

Other Attendees Present:
Randy Floyd (General Counsel)

Public Comments

Clerk’s Notes: No public comments.



1L

General Business

A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless members of the Board request specific items to be moved from the
Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for discussion prior to the time the Board of
Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Approve minutes from the September 8, 2017 Community Care
Collaborative (CCC) Board of Directors meeting.

Clerk’s Notes:

Director McDonald moved that the Board approve Consent Agenda item
A(1). Vice-Chairman Hartman seconded the motion. The motion was
passed on the following vote:

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Craig Cordola For

B. Regular Agenda

1.

Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the Community
Care Collaborative Fiscal Year 2017 financial audit.

Clerk’'s Notes: Ms. Danielle Stanley, Controller for Central Health,
introduced Ms. Dena Jansen, Partner from Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP, to
present the financial audit for the CCC for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017, Ms.
Jansen provided an overview of the audit report, which included an
Independent Auditor’s Report, Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Activities, Statement of Cash Flows, and Notes to the Financial
Statements. She noted that the CCC received an unmodified opinion, or
best opinion that can be received on audited financial statements. Ms.
Jansen discussed the Statements of Financial Position and Statements of
Activities, and explained the required communications to those charged
with governance. She noted that the CCC had no new accounting policies
during fiscal year 2017, no difficulties encountered performing the audit,
no misstatements detected as a result of the audit procedures, and no
disagreements with management during the course of the audit. Ms.
Jensen also noted that the auditors did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control considered to be material weaknesses. Ms. Jansen
responded to questions from the Board of Directors.



Vice-Chairman Hartman moved that the Board accept the Community
Care Collaborative Fiscal Year 2017 financial audit as presented by
Maxwell Locke & Ritter. Director McDonald seconded the motion. The
motion was passed on the following vote:

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Craig Cordola For

Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the Delivery
System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Program.

Clerk’s Notes: Dr. Mark Hernandez, Chief Medical Officer, Ms. Sarah Cook,
Director, Integrated Delivery System Strategy & Planning, and Ms. Lydia
Long, DSRIP Program Manager at Seton Family of Hospitals, presented on
the DSRIP Program planned for Performance Years (PY) 7 through 10. Dr.
Hernandez discussed the importance of both members of the CCC and the
roles they played participating in the 1115 Waiver, including the monies
earned by Seton Family of Hospitals through DSRIP project participation
and Central Health’s role as an RHP7 anchor that successfully pulled down
funds through Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs). Ms. Cook and Ms.
Long discussed an overview of Demonstration Year (DY) 1 through 6
DSRIP projects, including the CCC’s 15 projects with associated outcome
measures contracted with community partners and its ability to earn over
97% of available incentive in the first six years. Ms. Cook summarized the
program planned for PY 7 through 10 and the reduced DSRIP funding
throughout the next five years of the 1115 Waiver. She discussed payment
by category, and described Category C requirements, which include
selecting measure bundles totaling 75 points and defining sites of service
provision. She explained that the current CCC Category C measure
selection exceeds 75 points, and that the CCC will finalize measures
following a discussion with Health and Human Services (HHSC), Seton
Family of Hospitals, and community providers. Ms. Cook provided a list of
possible CCC Category C selections and corresponding anticipated
community providers. She also presented an outline of the contracting
methodology for the PY 7 DSRIP agreements. Mr. Jonathan Morgan,
Interim Executive Director, requested that the CCC Board of Directors
authorize the Executive Director to select the Category C Measure Bundles
totaling 75 points or more for PY 7 and 8, and negotiate the necessary
contracts with community providers to perform the DSRIP projects. Mr.
Morgan, Ms. Cook and Ms. Long all responded to questions from the Board
of Directors.

Director McDonald moved that the CCC Board of Directors authorize the
Executive Director to select Performance Year 7 and 8 DSRIP Category C
Measure bundles totaling 75 points or more as required by the 1115
Waiver Program, and negotiate and execute contracts with providers as
presented to perform DSRIP program requirements in calendar year 2018



IV.

(Performance Year 7) for cumulative contract amounts not to exceed
$17,895,812, as itemized in the CCC’s approved Fiscal Year 2018 Budget.
Director Geeslin seconded the motion.

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Craig Cordola For

Receive and discuss an update on Unified Payer analysis and planning.

Clerk’s Notes: Mr. Jeff Knodel, Chief Financial Officer for Central Health,
presented an update on the Unified Payer analysis and planning. Mr.
Knodel explained that an essential element of the partnership of the
members of the CCC is to implement joint planning and a strategic use of
resources, also referred to as “Unified Payer.” He discussed that the key
objectives of a Unified Payer plan are to improve patient access by
delivering services in the appropriate place and manner, to provide
transparency through performance measures, and to create sustainability
by member risk sharing. He explained that Unified Payer required
reconstituting historical obligations between the members and updating
historic agreements to reflect the global approach to using resources. He
also explained that Central Health had engaged Navigant Consultants to
help create a framework for the Unified Payer model. He stated that he
planned to present a Unified Payer model to the Central Health Board of
Managers in February. Mr. Knodel responded to questions from the Board
of Directors.

Receive and discuss an update on the Community Care Collaborative
Strategic Plan and Work Plan priorities for Fiscal Year 2018.

Clerk’s Notes: Mr. Jonathan Morgan, Interim Executive Director, discussed
the schedule and agenda items for upcoming CCC Board of Directors
meetings. Mr. Morgan explained that the agenda planned for the March
2rd meeting included a discussion of Medical Access Program (MAP)
Benefit Expansion as well as a discussion of Unified Payer. The Board of
Directors discussed that they would like to schedule an additional
meeting at the end of March to discuss and take action on an item relating
to Unified Payer planning. Mr. Morgan postponed the remainder of the
presentation for a later date.

Receive and discuss a first quarter update from the Community Care
Collaborative Executive Director and Chief Medical Officer.

Clerk’s Notes: Postponed for a later date.

Closed Session, if necessary.



Closing

Chairman Wallace announced that the next regularly scheduled meeting is on Friday,
March 2, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. at Central Health’s Administrative Offices, 1111 E. Cesar
Chavez St., Austin, Texas 78702.

Director Geeslin motioned to adjourn the meeting. Vice-Chairman Hartman seconded
the motion.

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Craig Cordola For

Clerk’s Notes:

The meeting adjourned at 3:34 p.m.

Larry Wallace, Chairperson
Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO BY:

Shannon Sefcik, Secretary to the Board
Community Care Collaborative






n Community
=) Care
= Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting

April 5, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.1. Receive and discuss an update on the Delivery System
Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Program.






AlwE4 aJeoyl|esH uojag pue yljesH |e4ua)) Jo diysisuljded e

AAILVHOAVYI1I10D ﬁ
2J1eD) AJlunwwioD

suoljeradQ AldAl|9(Q 991A49S ‘10)2341Q ‘O||21Q @lue|a|p
1991430 |EDIPAIN J31YD 9DD ‘Zapueulay yiew “ia

siabeuep jo pieog 999

ojopdn wpIboid dI¥SA DDD




w9'99$ w9'99$ ||eloL
Ac“m.mwv E“m.mmv 2dA) Japinoad yoea Joy sainseaw yieay uoiejndod
%G1 %ST g AioSazery
(we'6vS) | (w9o9gs) sainseaw aduewJoiad waisAs pue Ayjenb aied yyjeay
%SL %S9 J Ao8aze)
] ) panias
E“m 99) ?“m 99) slualjed painsuiun swWodU| MOT/pPIEIIPSIA JO JOQUINU SSEBIIUI IO UlRIUIRIA
%01 %01 q A1ogazey
8ujuiea) |euoigal pue ‘uoijei3aul pIEDIPBN ‘WI0B.
- - 1uawAed pue “10s/oud ‘walsAs 01 Bunie|a. saliAlRe 3102 Jo uondiasaq
v AoSoe)
) (we'ets) Sauljaseq 1g SUO011I9|aS DINSEIA
%0¢ ue|d dHY

AlODB10D AQ SOAIJUBDU



ot 3SNS|IA| P101dQ) JO 35Ty 10§ MBIAIBIU] JO UOREN|BAT] E0V-EH
uoiieniea] dn-mojjo4 Adesay) pioidg) 10t-EH ——
CRMOII0: pue Juawssassy Hikk 88T-€H uled JUeuS|BA-UON JIUCIYY) (EH;
PA023Y (B3PI YT U SUDIIEIIRRN JUSLIN)) JO LORIUBWNIOg| LB-EH ) : :
Uied 2[U0JL) JO SISOUTEIP & YIIm SIENPIAIPUL 103 (Gv-400) UBjd dN-/A0]|04 pue uoissaidag (el 10y Suluaaing] PPT-EH
f4% Fuj[suno) Jaug g BulUaa0S 135 [OY0I]y AYIjEayu - Suluaaiis PUE aie) aAnuanald LIE-TH Junyas aue3 Ayepads Ja
SYIUOIA XIS 32 UOISSILRY Uolssaidag 98Z-TH Aseujig e ul yjeay _m._n.:>m.._wm J0 :o_wmammuc
UONEDIP3W QHAY PIqII5ald ua4piiy) Joy 3.e3 dn-mojjo] S5Z-TH - T
{av-4a) ued dn-mo(j04 pue uoissaidag (E3i]) Joj Sulliaas| ST-TH
g BujuBaing eaudshg - 2187 annel|jed PUe 221050 K| £9E-T9
1UBUIIBaIL EaudsAQ - 3J8)) @AlEl||Eg PUE a0I0S0H| 29619
UBLLTA3Y [3Mog E USAID oI OYM PIOIGQ UB U)im paieal] sjuaneg| T9E-19) ale) anetjjed
UONESIZALOS 10 110 1d0 J0 SUISOU0D Sno1SHal/|enjiids J0 UOISSNOSIP e JO pJ0Jald [ed1UI]D 8Y] Ul UDTIEIUALUNIOP LyIM slualied aJjdsol JO a8ejUadiag - San|eA pue sjaijag| 8L7-19
530UBJajal4 Juswijeal] — aJe) anieljjed pue adidsop| L4219
UIWSSASSY Uled — 2JE] DALIEI|Bd PUE 201050} 94719
L SYNPY :Saue) [euaEg) LTT-T
SIDIAIDS [BIUDQ JUISSAITY. SJUIIIR BSEISIQ UL 9zz-Td|  3Je) [piuaQg Ynpy 01 S22y panoadu| I 4|
UOJJUIAIRIU| UOYESSI) 13 Huluaalds :9sn 022eqo ] Huluaalng 13 aJe]) aAUaAA1 SOT-T4
9 “Juluaalag Jadue) 158y 9gT-Z3) dn-mo)jo4 '3 UIUS3.DS 1aduE])
Juluaauns Jaoue) [e1ai0jo)) LOT-22| - uofjuanald ase) Alewyy
BuuaaJas Jaoue] |eania) 90T-2))| 2
¥ [521eY uOISSIWPY UOIIB)U| J3R1 ) AlRuLIf "RILOWNAUY |BLR)aeg 'uoleipAyag Jnpy) asodwo) N3y 16 IDd| TO5-T
(&3 {9z-81 2He) aundep snipeluoided uewny| 68¢-1D
(THD) Us Lo Ul Huluaaids eipALue|y ) 087-12)
STels uopeziunulul (52854 +31) SUNPY ELETY suexa] AyleaH - uoluAAILd 34e)) Asewsiid
UOBZIUNLUILW) BZUAN|U) JHu) 2§ PUE JJBD AN Id 69Z-12)| k mnu
$1|NPE Japjo 10§ SNJEIS UHEUDIEA BlUOLWINGU ) 892-10)|
dn-mo||04 pue Suiieans [Ina) xopul ssely Apog ‘Hdiuzaidg pue sie) annuanald) LET-TD
Funjsay (PTYYH) 9TV UigojFowaH ale) sajageIq aAIsUBYRIdWO) ETT-TD]
UOIUIAISIU| UDIESSS) iy BUlUaaJs 195(] 0I0E 0] -UIussils 13 1) SAUaARIg SOT-TD)|
¥ salage|q Joj susia uawedsg Aousdiaw3 Jo 21ey aanpay B805-TY}
r (52324 uoissiwpe uoneINdwe AJilaNX3-1aMo) "S31agelp PajIeIIuIun "UDIEMHWOD LLRY-JU0] SUoEINdWI0D WiRl-UoYs Jnpy) 2lisodwo) sajaqeiq €6 1D 00514 are) sa1aq21g
& (3H WuoE/0pT>) 01103 g 918> SA19GEI] L0ETY JuswaSeuepy sseasiq oy panoiduy
[260°6<) |013U0D 1004 [3TWqH] DTV UigojHoway :o1e) sa3aqelq ansuayaidwo))| STI-TV — 3 vl
Wex3 1001 2187 S23aGeIq aAsuaya.dwon)| ZIT-TY
pauliopad ([eunal) wex3 a3 -9.e) sajeqelq ansuayaldwo)) TIT-TV|

anjeasjuiod

a[il| aunseay

SUoO9|8S D AlobaloD DD HPIQ



Allwe4 aieoy)jesH uojeg -
ouejleweg uang |3 -

olulD Allunwwo) s,a|doa -
:saniunjioddo J19Yy10

unsny 821dsoyH -

aleD Jo 9jolD Jels auoT -
alenAlunwwo) -

:siaujied pajoeajuod d4iysda

ﬂw UOIDIOD||0D) PUD SAIYSIOULIDG



\V V)

sIseq
soueurioLad-105-Aed
Jo Sunaodai-10y-Aed
B UO Paseq s1opraoxd
M JOBIIUOD 01 DD

Sunoenuo)
9OUBWLIOJID]

sourPpms DSHH pue
doueuLIoLad sureseq uo
paseq sIaplaoid [enplarput
J0] s3a8xe} Juswrasorduy

auysp 1M D00

s1981e] Judwasoxduul
goueuLIoyd
JUIULIDIOP 0} AIBSSA09U
SI B1Ep QUI[oseyg

soLnow ) A103918)

pue g £108918)) 10] OS /¥
£q eyep J9uIed aUIqUIOD
pue a1eplea 01 55D

uonemore)
ele( auIpeseqg

.

6/
Pa4A129a1 9q 03 BIRp [RUL]

BRlNali(en)
S901AI9S SUNSIXa Japun
Pa10400 B1ED 901dSOH

suoneziuesio
Joulxred Aq pomotaaa
Sureq ATIULLIND SIORIIUO)

gunoenuo)
aureseq

91 /¥ onp uoISSIIqNS [BUT]

€2/€ panruqns 1ye1p DDD

uorssIuqng
ueld 4 dHd

SOUOJSa|IW WIDIDOId




NOA JUDy]




==  Community
} Care
== Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting

April 5, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.2. Receive and discuss an update on surgery scheduling
standard operating procedures.






Community
= ) Care
Colla bor_ative

B
A Central Health and Seton partnership

SRERs,

Board of Directors Meeting

April 5,2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.3. Receive and discuss an update on the Community Care
Collaborative Strategic Plan and Work Plan Priorities for

Fiscal Year 2018.






CCC FY18 Activity through Quarter 2

To: CCC Board of Managers
From: Jon Morgan, Interim Executive Director & Chief Operating Officer

This memo lays out CCC Activity within the first six months of FY18 (October 1 2017 through
March 31 2018) and previews work that will take place in Q3 & Q4. The work is arranged by
Strategic Focus Area from the CCC 2018-2020 Strategic Plan.

Mission and Mission Metrics:

Optimize the health of our population while using our resources efficiently and effectively.
Metric 1: Longevity and Quality of Life

Metric 2: Cost of Care

The CCC has begun to measure our first Mission Metric with a telephonic survey to MAP
enrollees that asks about their self-reported Quality of Life. Using a validated survey
instrument, United Way’'s call center gathers information from a sample of MAP patients
every month. Based on preliminary rate of data collection, we should receive a sample
representative of the MAP population every six months.

Our activities to measure the total Cost of Care continue as we complete our FY17
Actuarial study.

Strategic Focus 1: Build an Integrated Delivery System
Ensure access to appropriate services for enrollees, while enhancing care coordination and
continuity of care

We continue to build on efforts to improve data connectivity across safety net providers.
The second version of our Organized Health Care Agreement (OHCA) has been drafted
and is under legal review. The first version of the OHCA enabled the CCC to collect
encounter-level clinical data from its providers for population that the CCC supports. We
have received 4,304706 patient encounter records on 305,580 patients from our
contracted providers since the start of data collection in 2017. Executing this second
version will enable the CCC to share collected data back with provider partners for those
patients who are assigned to the provider.

We are adding service sites to our network. The CCC and Central Health collaborated to
support the establishment of a Lone Star Circle of Care primary care clinic in Jonestown.
We continue to support increased use of our urgent care network, with an 88% increase
in visits in the first six months of FY18 compared to the same period in FY17.

In Q3&Q4, we will articulate our health management strategy, including plans for our
post-acute, palliative & hospice care, recuperative care, and home health activity, and
have these reflected in our FY19 budget proposal

Page 10of 3



CCC FY18 Activity through Quarter 2

Strategic Focus 2: Redesign Coverage Programs

Redesign local coverage programs (Medical Access Program, Sliding Fee Scale, Seton Charity
Care), eligibility rules and covered services to better serve residents for whom the CCC is
responsible.

The CCC board is reviewing a proposal to develop the organization’s own Sliding Fee Scale
(SFS) program for Travis County residents seeking care at CCC-affiliated clinics. This SFS
program would reduce complexity and provide a program through which the CCC could
contact enrolled patients and track utilization across systems, patients for whom the CCC
already reimburses clinics. The program will ensure that medical benefits are continued
for enrollees, and will extend reimbursement for prescriptions these patients receive
across contracted providers.

We have launched our patient engagement process with focus groups in Quarter 1 and a
patient intercept survey in Q2. Simultaneously, telephonic surveys of MAP enrollees are
occurring to collect patient satisfaction and patient quality of life data.

The CCC’s Healthcare for the Homeless workgroups worked with community partners to
develop short, medium and long term strategies to serve our patient population
experiencing homelessness. in Q1&Q2, the CCC sponsored Austin/Travis County EMS’
Pop Up Resource Clinics for the homeless, which served over 200 persons with
meaningful services, and were adopted by the City of Austin as a model for service
delivery to this population.

The CCC’s Social Determinants of Health strategy is circulating in draft form. It contains
three areas for action: programming to address specific areas of MAP and SFS patients’
need; a systems approach to improve connectivity between and among social service
providers and the medical system; and a community-based approach to support capacity-
building and community-directed improvement.

The CCC launched its TEF-funded transportation pilot with RideAustin in January 2018.
Currently, we support the provision of approximately 30 round trips per week. We expect
to spend the $50,000 grant by late 2018. We are conducting analysis to compare impact
on health outcomes, missed appointments, and patient satisfaction; this analysis will help
us understand how to continue the program and to whom the benefit should be offered.
In Q3&Q4, we will prepare a strategic roadmap to enhance the eligibility experience for
our enrollees and for the organization; we will gather more feedback from enrollees as
we understand how we can use Patient Reported Outcome Measures.

Strategic Focus 3: Gain Value in Care

The CCC has worked with Dell Med to ensure regular operations of two IPUs, treating
musculoskeletal and complex gynecological disorders. These IPUs have treated 438 and
145 patients, respectively, within the first five months of FY17.

We continued our work to increased access to specialty care, adding two half day of ENT
services with Austin Regional Clinics, and started Ophthalmology service provision with
Eye Physicians of Austin. Within FY17, 204 new patients have received ENT services.
With CommUnityCare, the CCC developed a program to increase provision of
Rheumatology services within community clinics; a trio of community-based Internal

Page 2 of 3



CCC FY18 Activity through Quarter 2

Medicine doctors will receive specialized ongoing training from a Rheumatologist to
expand the system’s capacity to care for patients with musculoskeletal disease and
systemic autoimmune conditions. CCC’s governing bodies approved the project in March;
it is expected to begin in the summer.

The governing bodies authorized the CCC to pursue a contract with Fibroblast, our
selected e-consult and referral management solution. This tool, which has also been
selected by Dell Med, should become operational in this fiscal year.

In Q3 and Q4, the CCC will launch our digital medicine pilots, including teledermatology,
digital urgent care, and Remote Patient Monitoring programs. We will also start the pilot
to reduce overall cardiovascular service line expenses by decreasing unnecessary
diagnostic testing.

Strategic Focus 4: Improve the Health of our Covered Population

The CCC has selected its DSRIP measures for the current five-year 1115 waiver extension.
These 36 outcome measures include primary care, behavioral health, dental, hospice
care, and DSMC admissions measures for the MAP population served by Lone Star Circle
of Care and CommUnityCare. These measures, along with our primary care data set, will
establish baselines and targets to improve meaningful health indicators for our
population.

The first cohorts of pre-diabetic MAP patients have been enrolled in the YMCA's
evidence-based Diabetes Prevention Program. These patients will receive 12-weeks of
cohort-based lifestyle change education in weekly classes, supported by childcare.
Participants will also receive a 12 month family membership to the Y. Activities related to
Diabetes Prevention also include screening tool outreach and education at community
events.

The CCC launched Central Texas’ first community-based Medication Assisted Treatment
program for opiod use disorders focusing on underinsured populations. This program has
enrolled 25 patients, with referrals coming from the ambulatory and hospital setting.

We resubmitted one of two CPRIT grants that did not receive funding. The resubmitted
grant proposes providing Low Dose CT screening to heavy smokers and increasing
support of tobacco cessation programs within CommUnityCare. We should hear about
the grant, which has a budget of $1.5m over three years, in August; we have launched
pre-work planning activities within the clinics already. Other cancer screening efforts
continue with collaborations relating to cervical and breast cancer detection under
exploration.

In Q3&4, we will launch our service line committees, starting with Oncology; we will
launch internal research to understand health disparities among our covered populations.

Page 3 of 3






= Community
) Care
Co_llabora!t_ive

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting

April 5,2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.4. Discuss FY19 Community Care Collaborative budget
priorities.






diysisupied uoyas pue yjeaH jesusd) y

aARIoqe]|0)

Alunwwo)

810Z ‘G judy

s10}J3aliJ Jo pieog 99D

UOISSNDSI salllioLd 1abpng
¥ SOARIIUL 6 Ad DD




YljeaH Jo sjueuiwiala(] |eloos -
SSO|9WOH 98y} 10} aledy)eaH
Juswabeuel aie) -
alen Ajeoadg -
alen Alewid

'Sealy Sno0

= sSUOLDPUSWUWODSI 1IDIS
mw SOlILIOLd Jobpng > SOAIDILIU| 4| A4



a)eudoidde
alaym sawoy ased Arewnd ybnoly) ssaooe aleo Ajeroads ping -

S]oB1JUO02 YSli-1e ‘uoljelded piemo) Buipjing pue sjualed S4S
1oJ weliboud mau jo uonejuswajdwi ‘@ouewlopuad 41¥S 29 ||m Sno0H -

SaAljelIUl SS800e papuedxa pue juswabeuew
aied ‘eouewlopad-ioj-Aed paseasoul ybnouay) aieo ul anjea aziseydwg -

a1en Alewld

B T T e
C SSIILIOL 19BPNG '8 SOAIDIIU| 6| AL



s T T O I e T
0ZAd
Al1ea 10 gL A4 9| 1oy Buluueld HSY pue ‘sadinies ABojoinau ‘weiboid

aAIsuayaldwod |9 ‘sadlales Bulbewr spnjoul saAneniul pay |1eq -

ABojoinaN pue ABojojewla(
Buipn[oul SUOIJUBAIS)UI BUIDIPBWS|S) pue }NSUo09-a ysi|gelsy -

ABojoinaN pue ABojojewnayy
‘ABojoin ‘ABojolewsaq ‘I NJ ‘|9 Buipnjoul saAneliul pasnooy) ISI-HepN -

)JoM)au Japinoid pajoesiuod DD ay) pue paA |1eq ‘uoles
Yim uonelsbajul Buipnjoul uoros)joo ejep pue Juswabeuew uonezinn
‘Juswabeuew |eusjal 1oy wiope|d 1sejqoiqgi4 Jo uonejuswsajdw| -

ale) Ayeroadg

mco:OUcmEEou@ tEm
C SOI}LIOUd +20pNg 8 SOADILUI & | A



_ SRR T P SR b b D O L R

sjualjed |enpiAIpul Jo spaau anbiun ayj 0] puodsal 01 AjIqIXaj) yum
suone|ndod Jazijiin ybiy ‘xajdwod Jo aied ayj a)euiplood 0] seyoeoidde
UaALIp-elep dojaAap ‘sjaselep apim-walsAs Jayjo pue yYOHO buisn -

S92IAlIaS a1ed Alewld
x3|dwod Jo uoisinoid By} 10} [apow wis)-buoj ‘a|geulelsns e dojeasq -

SOOIAIDS
geyal paseq-awoy pue 4O ‘d| pue ‘@1ed punom ‘aied aajeljjed ‘yjjesy
awoy bBuipnjoul wnJoads aled ajnoe-jsod ayj 1oy sdeb ||y 0} anunuon -

Juswabeue|y aien

e
C SOILIOUY 19BPNg >3 SOAUDHIUL 6 | Ad



asiuadxae

pue sa2IAI8s s uoneziuebio yoes ajesodiodul JBY] SUOIIN|OS SBDIAISS

|e1oos pue aleoyjjeay aAisuayaidwod dojaasp 0] S1ayjo pue saiousbe
Aunwiwo? ‘siapinoid paloenuod ‘OHD 3 ‘ale) |eibaju] yum Jsuped -

Spaau aled xa|dwoo

yum sjuaijed ssajawioy Jno Jo yyesy ay} anoidwi 0] suoljualaul
|esipaw se suonnjos buisnoy papoddns pue ajdsal [eoipaw alojdxg -

sjuaned sssjpwoy .09 8y} Joj
wa)sAs AlaAlep ay] 0] sjuswiaAoidwl pue suoijuaAla)ul aleoy)jeay 10|ld -

:SS9|oWOH 8y} Jo} aieoy)|esH

C SoljLIoLd 1oBPNg @ SOAUDIIU] 4 [ A



LTSN T T T R S O R R |

uoneindod palanod s,909 9y} bunoedwi HOQS Buissalppe 1oy ABajel}s pajeulpiood
e dojaAsp pue sajiunpoddo jeuoljippe Ajijuapi 0y suoneziueblio Jauped Ypim IOAN -

9Jed JO Sa)Is Usamiaq suoljisuel} pue
S92IAISS 10 uoljeulpiood anoidwi 0} AJuNwwod ay) ssooe suoljeziuebio SaoIAISS [BIo0S
pue [esipsw Josuuo9 o} yoeoisdde swa)sAs e aiojdxa o0} suoneziuebio jauped Yum HIOAN -

81 Ad uljojid unsny apry $,009
ay} wouy Buip|ing aouejsisse uonepodsuel) 10} [opow ajgeulelsns ‘wia)-buo| e dojanaqg -

unsny Jo YOWA @Y} ybnoiyy welibold uonuaaaid sajaqgelq ayj ajenjeAs pue puedxy -

uolie|ndod juaned ssajpwoy s,H0DD ay} Jo} SaWodIN0 aleoyjjeay pasoidwi poddns
0} aAljeljiul buisnoy aaipoddns Jusuewad ssa00ng 1oy Aed ul uoneddiped ajoldxg -

:U)jesH JO sjueuiwliala( |e1o0s

~ sUOlbpuUsSWWIODal JJDIS
= SOILIOLJ 19BPNG 8 SOAIDHIU 6 | A4



diysiauped uoyas pue YjjesH jesus)

aA1}RI0qe)|0D
23

Alunwwo)

Bio"SPI-222°"MMM

NOA AUDY|




